
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
TUV BABT TCB/FCB 
Octagon House 
Concorde Way 
Segensworth North 
Fareham 
Hampshire 
PO15 5RL 
 
Date: 19

th
 September 2014 

 
 
FCC CFR 47 Part 15B 
RSS-Gen, Clause 4.9 
 

 

Data Port connection in relation to the following products: 
 
FCC ID XX6STP9080 and FCC ID XX6STP9280 
IC:8739A-STP9080 and IC:8739A-STP9280 
 
 
 
ATTESTATION: I attest that the data port on the above products is only of use during the 
manufacturing and initial configuration / programming of the product and during this process 
the product is inoperable. The end user is unable to use the product as a Class B peripheral. 
In addition, there are no RF ports on this connector. 
 

 

 

 

Sincerely,   
 
Company Officer: Steve Wood  

 

Telephone Number: +44 (01223) 877354 
 
Email:   steve.wood@Sepura.com 
 
Position:  Verification Engineering Team leader 

 


